
From: Colleen Haley <colleenh@csda.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:16 AM 
To: rexd@stegesan.org 
Subject: Special Districts Roundtable w/Asm. Buffy Wicks 

Hi Rex, 

As you know, on occasion, the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) gets invited to provide 
updates to legislative offices, in which we ask our members to join to discuss any projects/programs 
your district is working on (basically anything you would like to highlight). You can also feel free to 
provide an update on how your district has continued to adapt to COVID19. These meetings, which we 
call “legislative roundtables” are the perfect opportunity to create relationships for your district with 
legislative offices and get to know the priorities, both locally and in the Capitol.  

We are only inviting a handful of districts (3 to 4) to this roundtable meeting. Since Asm. Wicks 
represents your area; I was wondering if you or someone else from your district would be interested in 
attending. Here are the details.   

CSDA Virtual Meeting w/Assemblymember Buffy Wicks 
Tuesday, Feb 22nd 11am 
Zoom Meeting Info: Will send to those who RSVP 

We try and keep these meetings small so that everyone present has a chance to speak. Therefore, we 
ask that each district keep their comments around 5 minutes. Please send me a quick email if anyone 
from your district is available to attend. Board members or staff would be appropriate participants. 
Please let me know ASAP if someone else from your district is able to attend, as Asm. Wicks’ office 
asks for a list of attendees ahead of the meeting. Thanks so much and please let me know if you have 
any questions. 

-Colleen 

Colleen Haley 
Bay Area Public Affairs Field Coordinator 
 
Join us for the 2023 CSDA Special District Leadership Academy  
February 26 – March 1, 2023 in La Quinta 
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